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Jocelyn Davies AM
Chair, Finance Committee

20 April 2015

Dear Jocelyn
Thank you for your letter of 23 March regarding the feasibility study into the
creation of a Development Bank for Wales.

| have written to Professor Jones-Evans and Mr Lloyd Griffiths notifying
them of your invitation to attend a meeting of the Committee.

| will ask my officials to liaise with the Committee Clerk to confirm the date
and timings.
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